—_, o O oI Bk W

—_— = =
o

—_
AN DN bW

—
N

DN NN ——
NN WD~ OO

[\S 2N \S]
[c BN

N
O

W W W W
W — O

W
N~

W W W W
03 O Dn

e S
NN = O O

B
OS]

MINUTES OF 1/15/26 REGULAR MEETING & CLOSED SESSION
CORY LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

The Regular Meeting and Closed Session of the Board of Supervisors of the Cory Lakes Community
Development District was held Thursday, January 15, 2026 at 6:00 p.m. at Cory Lakes Beach Club, 10441 Cory
Lake Drive, Tampa, Florida 33647. The public was able to listen and/or participate in person as well as via
TEAMS at Cory Lakes Teams Meeting Link, Meeting ID: 223 730 841 579 33, Passcode: 34np7r6v, or
telephonically at +1-312-667-7136.

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS — Call to Order/Roll Call/Pledge of Allegiance

Chairman Belyea called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m., conducted roll call, and led everyone in
reciting the Pledge of Allegiance.

Present and constituting a quorum were:

Ann Belyea Board Supervisor, Chairman

Ronald Acoff Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary
Cynthia Mclntyre Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary
Juan Aliaga Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary

Also present were:

Larry Krause District Manager, Kai

Sonia Valentin (Virtual) Director of Accounting, Kai

David Wenck Senior District Manager, Kai

Vivek Babbar (Virtual) District Counsel, Straley Robin Vericker, P.A.
Dane Engle Facilities Manager, JCS

Michael Sakellarides Facilities Manager, JCS

Steve Small Account Manager, Juniper Landscaping
Ashley Tonkin Account Manager, Envera

Kevin Riemensperger Aquatics Manager, Steadfast

The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the January 15, 2026 Cory Lakes
CDD Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting and Closed Session.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS — Chairman’s Opening Comments

Chairman Belyea addressed the attendees and stated that the Board had received a resignation letter
from JCS the previous week. She explained that John Scanlon had asked the Board to consider the young men
who had been operating the facility for the past eight months and a proposal for them to continue working. She
also requested that comments were limited to three minutes so the meeting would move efficiently.

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS — Other Supervisors’ Opening Comments

Supervisor Acoff greeted the audience and stated that the situation was a change rather than a crisis. He
recalled a similar transition and noted that the Board had moved forward successfully. He expressed confidence
that the Board would make the best decision for the neighborhood and encouraged discussion so they could
move forward that evening.

Supervisor Aliaga thanked the attendees and expressed concern about continued speeding in the
community that had already resulted in accidents. He reiterated his long-standing request to install speed bumps
and stated that further delays would lead to more incidents. He emphasized the need to act quickly and reminded
the Board that it represented the community and should carry out its responsibility.

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS — Audience Comments — (limited to 3 minutes per individual on agenda
items)


https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_N2JjNGEzNTUtZDUwZC00OGI2LWJlZGEtNjgxMGQ2ODliNWQw%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2269758247-12a4-42e2-97e8-77e34e3d6f15%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2297a0c223-b332-4bed-846b-6a605b1235e4%22%7d

45
46
47

48
49
50

51
52
53
54

55
56
57

58
59
60

61
62
63

64
65
66
67
68

69
70

71
72

73
74
75
76
77

78
79
80
81
82
&3

&4
&5
86
87
88

Cory Lakes CDD January 15, 2026
Regular Meeting and Closed Session Page 2 of 8

Dr. Dholakia shared that her husband was hit by a speeding car while biking, causing him to be thrown
onto the sidewalk. Mr. Wenck noted that comments were limited to agenda items then, with another opportunity
later in the meeting.

Mr. Ramphal said the current security company were doing well but emphasized the need for full
community coverage. He recommended giving them a 90-day period while issuing an RFP to explore corporate
security options and evaluate bids for the best community protection.

Mr. Grace stated that the gym door had not been functional since Envera’s last visit. He agreed with Mr.
Ramphal that the Board should reassess security needs, suggest scaling back rovers and the use of electronics at
one gate to reduce costs. He recommended giving the current company 90 days while obtaining other bids, but
emphasized clearly defining what coverage the Board wanted before seeking proposals.

Mr. Shah said JCS was resigning and a new company was being considered. He noted that Cory Lake
did not need armed security and warned against giving the company authority over CDD staff or the facility
manager, emphasizing that the Board should retain control.

Ms. Alam raised a concern about a clubhouse rental but was told to address it at the end of the meeting.
FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS — Vendor Updates
A. Exhibit 1: Consideration/Acceptance of the Resignation of JCS

Chairman Belyea shared that Mr. Scanlon sent a letter on January 9 stating that JCS would resign due
to health concerns and urged the Board to retain the current staff under a new entity for their dedication and
service to the community.

Supervisor Acoff asked whether making the resignation effective might affect the contingent support
currently provided. Supervisor Aliaga inquired when JCS officially stopped services, noting that one staff
member had been absent for several days and pay adjustments might be needed. Chairman Belyea responded
that Mr. Sakellarides and Mr. Engle had been keeping records, and Mr. Wenck confirmed they tracked staff
presence. Supervisor Acoff emphasized that all services and any additional work should be carefully tracked.

On a MOTION by Ms. Belyea, SECONDED by Ms. McIntyre, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board accepted the
resignation of JCS effective immediately, for the Cory Lakes Community Development District.

B. Exhibit 2: Consideration/Acceptance of Proposal for Facility, Lifestyle, & Field Services — YKV
Living - $194,101.30 (FY 2026 remainder total)

Mr. Sakellarides thanked the Board and residents for the opportunity to speak and explained that he and
Mr. Engle had worked for the past eight months to bring stability, complete delayed projects, and strengthen
staff and operations within the community. He stated that they took pride in the progress made, committed to
maintaining the existing team, and requested a 90-day period to assist with a smooth transition while preparing
a more refined proposal.

Supervisor McIntyre asked that their background and accomplishments be clearly reviewed for
residents. Mr. Engle shared his extensive experience in facilities, hospitality, and security management and
outlined several completed and ongoing projects that improved amenities and infrastructure. Chairman Belyea
and Supervisor Acoff commended their professionalism, integrity, and dedication, noting visible improvements
throughout the community. Mr. Sakellarides concluded by sharing his background in property and community
management and emphasized his strong vendor relationships and commitment to continued service.

Chairman Belyea stated that the Board appeared ready to proceed and made a motion to accept the YKV
Living proposal for facility, lifestyle, and field services for a 90-day period, with adjustments to the numbers.
Supervisor Aliaga asked for clarification on the proposed work hours, and Mr. Sakellarides explained that the
hours reflected the current level of service with no changes to staffing or coverage. Supervisor Acoff asked about
compensation and documentation, while Supervisor Aliaga questioned ongoing expenses. Mr. Sakellarides




&9
90

91
92
93
94

95

96
97
98
99

100
101
102

103
104
105
106

107
108
109

110
111
112
113

114
115
116
117
118
119
120

121
122
123
124
125
126

127

Cory Lakes CDD January 15, 2026
Regular Meeting and Closed Session Page 3 of 8

stated that costs would continue to be reduced and clarified the budget timeline, and Supervisor Acoff
emphasized the need for completed insurance and licensing documents.

On a MOTION by Ms. Belyea, SECONDED by Ms. McIntyre, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board accepted the
proposal from YKV Living for Facility, Lifestyle, & Field Services in the amount of $194,101.30 for a 90-
day period initially and address again at the end of 90 days, for the Cory Lakes Community Development
District.

C. Exhibit 3: Consideration/Acceptance of Proposal for Amenity Staffing — 813 Services - $20/hr

Chairman Belyea opened discussion on whether to continue mobile rover security services. Supervisor
Mclntyre supported keeping the rover, citing its role in preventing crime, managing solicitors, and resolving
disturbances. Supervisor Acoff clarified the difference between day and night rovers, while Supervisor Aliaga
disagreed and questioned JCS performance.

On a MOTION by Ms. Belyea, SECONDED by Mr. Acoff, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board accepted the
Proposal for Amenity Staffing from 813 Services for gate and rover services in the amount of $20.00 per
hour for 90 days, for the Cory Lakes Community Development District.

Mr. Sakellarides explained that 813 Services was formed to maintain coverage after JCS resigned and
that amenity staff would provide interim coverage with no lapse in service starting at midnight. Chairman Belyea
confirmed there would be no armed guards. Mr. Babbar advised making the resignation effective at midnight to
properly track hours and ensure payment only for services rendered.

On a MOTION by Ms. Belyea, SECONDED by Mr. Acoff, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved to
amend the motion to accept the resignation of JCS by changing its effective time to midnight following
the meeting, instead of immediately, for the Cory Lakes Community Development District.

Supervisor Acoff asked which vehicle the rover would use starting at midnight. Mr. Sakellarides
proposed using the district’s white truck and obtaining insurance by next week. Mr. Wenck noted driver safety
lists should be submitted. Supervisor Aliaga confirmed costs would remain the same, noting gas would now
come from the district. Chairman Belyea confirmed tracking expenses and approved the 90-day service period.

D. Exhibit 4: Consideration/Adoption of Resolution 2026-02, Budget Amendment
1. FY 2026 Amended Budget

On a MOTION by Ms. Mclntyre, SECONDED by Ms. Belyea, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board adopted
Resolution 2026-02, Budget Amendment, for the Cory Lakes Community Development District.

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS - Vendor Updates
A. Elite Pavers — Consideration/Approval of Items:
1. Exhibit 5: Paver Repair Proposal (10818 Barbados Isle Dr.) - $2,500.00

Mr. Engle presented a $2,500 proposal related to standing water in front of a residence, attributed to the
homeowner’s irrigation system affecting CDD property. Board members discussed whether the issue stemmed
from sprinkler runoff or a roadway drainage depression and expressed concern about repeatedly repairing the
area without addressing the root cause. Supervisor Mclntyre recommended notifying the homeowner that their
irrigation caused the damage and that responsibility lies with them. Although a motion to accept the proposal
was mentioned, the Board reached a consensus not to proceed with the repair.

2. Exhibit 6: Updated Invoice - $172,687.75




128
129
130

131
132
133

134

135
136
137

138
139

140
141
142
143

144

145
146
147
148
149

150

151
152
153
154

155

156
157
158
159
160

161

162
163
164
165

166
167
168

Cory Lakes CDD January 15, 2026
Regular Meeting and Closed Session Page 4 of 8

Mr. Engle presented the updated final amount for the Cross Creek replacement, which includes the
added ribbing curb requested in the quote, noting that a prior down payment had already been made and this
reflects the remaining balance.

On a MOTION by Ms. Belyea, SECONDED by Ms. McIntyre, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved
Elite Pavers’ invoice #12180 in the amount of $92,195.92, for the Cory Lakes Community Development
District.

B. District Engineer: Johnson Engineering, Inc.

Supervisor Acoff noted the engineer has not provided the requested reports on the pavers and weirs,
which are needed for invoicing. Chairman Belyea asked to follow up with him this week, as this is the second
missed meeting.

C. District Counsel: Straley Robin Vericker, P.A.
1. Update: 17923 Cachet Isle

Mr. Babbar reported the resident agreed to the district’s terms but is working through engineer issues,
with a submission deadline of April 13. The Board has reviewed materials, noted a missing service area
definition, and would coordinate contracts with new service providers. Records management is a separate
administrative policy, not part of district policies.

D. Juniper

Mr. Small reported ongoing winter maintenance, noted seasonal plant damage, and confirmed completed
updates to the pool, playgrounds, and flagpole areas. Capri Isle playground fencing protects plants and children;
rope beds might be added. Traffic/visibility issues at Morris Bridge and the fire hydrant near Morris Bridge were
addressed. Stop sign at Canary Isle has no issues. Cocoa brown mulch would replace old mulch, staged for
March-April.

E. Exhibit 7: Steadfast — January 2026 Waterway Inspection Report

Mr. Riemensperger reported January’s warm weather might cause some plant die-off as native species
go dormant. Minor algae blooms have mostly cleared, except Pond 10, which has recurring planktonic algae due
to high nutrients; treatments would continue. Technicians inspect weekly with monthly reports. Higher water
levels improve pond health. Overall, conditions are stable, with Pond 10 as the main concern.

F. Envera

Ms. Tonkin reported that the new CEO has brought the service team together to address root causes and
improve service. Mr. Engle noted fingerprint readers at the pool are limited: new readers support 2,000 users,
but the system has over 3,000, so some cannot access. The Board discussed options for expanding capacity,
including alternative access systems, since reducing users is not a solution. Ms. Tonkin confirmed QR codes are
being removed to prevent misuse, and upgrades from the manufacturer are pending due to the holidays.

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS - POA Reports

Ms. Johnson extended the POA’s appreciation to Mr. Scanlon and JCS for their community support and
staff continuity. She noted operations are running smoothly, but enforcement of lake violations depends on
private boat access and requested support. Chairman Belyea mentioned neighbors have volunteered boats,
though low water levels limit some access, and emphasized the need to coordinate with those who can help.

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS - Financial Items
A. Exhibit 8: Consideration/Acceptance of December 2025 Unaudited Financial Statements

1. Variance Report, Prepaid Expenses, and Project List




169
170
171
172

173
174

175
176

177
178
179

180
181
182
183

184
185
186
187
188
189
190

191
192
193
194

195
196
197
198
199

200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207

Cory Lakes CDD January 15, 2026
Regular Meeting and Closed Session Page S of 8

Supervisor Acoff raised concerns about line 29 showing $6 million, noting a likely Excel formula error.
Ms. Valentin acknowledged a possible issue and said she would check the Excel file. Supervisor Acoff expressed
frustration over repeated reporting errors, lack of confidence in the numbers, and emphasized the need for a
qualified financial professional to manage this area going forward.

On a MOTION by Mr. Acoff, SECONDED by Ms. McIntyre, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved to
go out for RFP for District Management Services, for the Cory Lakes Community Development District.

Supervisor Acoff noted that while everyone has skills, chairmanship does not guarantee expertise in all
areas. Chairman Belyea acknowledged that Mr. Apple has more financial experience than she does.

On a MOTION by Ms. Belyea, SECONDED by Ms. McIntyre, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved to
work with Mr. Babbar on the RFP for the District Management Services and appoint Mr. Apple as liaison,
for the Cory Lakes Community Development District.

Ms. Valentin explained that the error was due to an incorrect Excel formula that multiplied figures
improperly; the correct projection is $4 million, not $6 million. She clarified that line 29 reflects projected year-
end expenditures based on average monthly spending. Supervisor Acoff requested that the document be formally
corrected.

Supervisor Acoff questioned the accuracy of the figures on page 30, noting that previously discussed
costs including the $5,400 court expense were expected to appear in FY26. Ms. Valentin explained that several
project costs such as courts, gym equipment, painting, and pool heaters were paid using FY25 funds, so FY26
budgeted amounts remain available and were not re-spent. She clarified that the spreadsheet reflects project
status and funding source and that FY26 initially double counted items already covered in FY25. Chairman
Belyea asked why these did not appear as FY25 carryforward, and Ms. Valentin reiterated that prior year funds
were used, leaving FY26 funds available for reallocation.

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS — Approval of Minutes
A. Regular Meeting & Closed Session: December 18, 2025
1. Exhibit 9: Summary of Motions
2. Exhibit 10: Meeting Minutes

Supervisor McIntyre stated that motions not seconded should not be recorded, noting prior Board
agreement not to include unseconded motions in the minutes. He raised concerns that his comments on liability
during the discussion on lines 310 to 318 were omitted and requested that the recording be reviewed and his
concerns added. Chairman Belyea suggested noting that Supervisor Mclntyre raised liability concerns, and
Supervisor McIntyre clarified that he also requested contacting the attorney.

On a MOTION by Ms. Belyea, SECONDED by Mr. Acoff, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved the
Regular Meeting, & Closed Session: December 18, 2025 Meeting Minutes as amended, for the Cory Lakes
Community Development District.

3. Exhibit 11: Action Item List as of January §, 2025
4. Exhibit 12: Contract List as of January 8, 2025
TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS — Staff Reports
A. Facility Manager
1. Exhibit 13: January 2026 Report




208
209
210
211
212

213
214

215
216
217
218
219

220

221
222

223
224
225
226
227
228

229
230

231
232
233
234
235
236

237
238
239

240
241
242

243
244
245
246
247
248
249
250

Cory Lakes CDD January 15, 2026
Regular Meeting and Closed Session Page 6 of 8

Mr. Engle reported that the actual curbing for One Swipe Street is 15 miles and costs $68,900, suggesting
it might be discussed later. He also noted that Verizon bills for three lines and a tablet, but only one line is used,
proposing to cut the others for annual savings of $1,750. He shared the fiscal year event budget, totaling $11,033,
still within limits. Supervisor Mclntyre requested future agendas include detailed event summaries with
attendance, costs, and sponsors.

On a MOTION by Ms. Belyea, SECONDED by Ms. McIntyre, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved
the list of FY 2026 events, for the Cory Lakes Community Development District.

Supervisor Acoff noted the need to address the fence on the weirs. Mr. Engle explained that Camp
Defense, the approved company, had been waiting for water to clear. A sump pump has been delivered, and
plywood would be laid so they could fix the fence, as the water has not been draining despite months of waiting.
Supervisor McIntyre expressed confusion about why the water was not draining, and Mr. Engle confirmed they
are managing it on-site.

2. Consideration/Approval of Proposals:

a. Exhibit 14: Enos Executive — Clean, Repair, & Paint Bridge and Signs (Cachet
Isle) - $10,500.00 — This item was brought back from the last meeting.

Mr. Engle introduced the item regarding bridge cleaning at Cachet Isle. Chairman Belyea noted that
Cachet Isle residents pay an additional tariff and that records show an excess balance of approximately
$4,541.05, which could be considered toward the proposed $10,500 cost. Supervisor Acoff expressed concerns
about the accuracy of current financial records and recommended holding off on additional spending until the
budget is verified. Supervisor Mclntyre agreed the work is not urgent. By consensus, the Board agreed to table
the item.

b. Exhibit 15: Roadway Concepts — Sidewalk and Inlet Curb Repairs Proposal -
$7,897.60

Mr. Engle introduced the Roadway Concepts item, noting it involved a safety issue. Supervisor Acoff
questioned the cost of $7,000 and suggested a more sustainable fix by cutting out the damaged area, pouring
concrete, and creating a durable surface. Mr. Wenck recommended consulting Site Masters. Mr. Engle noted
prior sidewalk fixes and asked if the Board could approve work under a certain threshold. Supervisor Acoff and
Supervisor Aliaga agreed that repairs could be done for under $7,000 using cones, yellow tape, wire, and
concrete, ensuring a safe and lasting fix.

On a MOTION by Ms. Belyea, SECONDED by Ms. McIntyre, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved to
do the sidewalk repairs in the amount not to exceed of $7,500.00, for the Cory Lakes Community
Development District.

B. District Manager: Kai
1. Exhibit 16: FY 2026 Meeting Schedule
2. Quorum Check for Regular Meeting and Closed Session — 02/19/2026 at 6:00 p.m.

Supervisor Acoff asked about FEMA, and Mr. Krause confirmed they have everything they need, so
now it’s just a matter of waiting. Supervisor Mclntyre inquired about insurance for the roof at the pool area,
which Mr. Engle said he is continuing to coordinate with the contractor. Regarding the January 15 database
cleanup, Supervisor Acoff asked for a status update. Mr. Sakellarides explained they are still moving old
residents and documents while loading new entries, noting it’s a detailed process. Chairman Belyea observed
that some names were missing in his review. Mr. Engle clarified that updating each file involves multiple steps
in the Envera system and a separate system for fingerprints, making it time-consuming, but progress is being
made.




251
252

253
254
255
256
257
258
259
260
261
262

263
264
265

266
267
268
269
270

271
272
273

274
275
276
277
278
279

280
281
282
283

284
285
286

287
288
289
290
291
292

293
294

Cory Lakes CDD January 15, 2026
Regular Meeting and Closed Session Page 7 of 8

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS - Audience Comments - New Business — (limited to 3 minutes per
individual)

Mr. Hognefelt shared that his wife hosted an engagement party on December 20, 2025, at the clubhouse.
On January 6, they were surprised to find the security deposit cashed due to early setup and two leftover balloons.
He felt the fine was steep and requested the deposit be refunded. Mr. Engle explained the couple arrived an hour
and a half early, set up before the allowed time, and accessed the kitchen by jumping over a bar. He emphasized
policies are in place for safety. Mr. Sakellarides noted a similar past incident and suggested reviewing previous
Board minutes. Supervisor Acoff expressed disagreement with strict enforcement for minor early setup, while
Supervisor Mclntyre stressed that rules are rules, though there might have been one prior exception. Mr.
Hognefelt added that the surprise cashing of the deposit 16 days later was the main issue, as no prior notice was
given. Mr. Sakellarides confirmed that in a June 24, 2025, meeting, the Board approved a community-wide email
stating clubhouse rentals are six hours with no early or late setup allowed.

On a MOTION by Ms. McIntyre, SECONDED by Mr. Acoff, WITH Mr. Aliaga VOTING NAY, the Board
approved to refund $400.00 of the deposit to the resident, for the Cory Lakes Community Development
District.

Resident wants to teach yoga classes once a week as a healthy community activity. She’s certified,
insured, and would have participants sign liability waivers. Classes would be for adults initially; kids could join
with parental consent and background checks. Supervisor Mclntyre asked about fees and non-residents; she’s
flexible. Chairman Belyea and Supervisor Acoff agreed, noting she should follow the standard facility
agreement, provide certificates, and coordinate schedule and details with staff.

On a MOTION by Ms. Belyea, SECONDED by Mr. Acoff, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved the
resident’s request for a yoga class, and would work out the details with Mr. Engle and Mr. Sakellarides,
for the Cory Lakes Community Development District.

A resident raised three concerns. First, the safety fence around three lines, noting someone could fall,
though it is being addressed. Second, parking on Cory Lake Drive, where a pickup truck with a trailer
consistently blocks the sidewalk, especially at night, and suggested a warning to the resident; Supervisor Acoff
explained this is an ongoing POA issue with trailers. Third, improvements for the soccer field, requesting
leftover funds from the volleyball court be used to buy smaller, durable goals, as the current ones often break.
The resident noted that the cricket nets are solid and suggested using similar quality.

A resident explained that they rented the clubhouse on December 14, 2025 from 10:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.
but were told they started too early. They were surprised when their $500 deposit was cashed without warning.
Mr. Engle clarified that the resident began setting up around 9:00 a.m., despite being informed multiple times
not to, and also bypassed a bar to access the space.

On a MOTION by Ms. McIntyre, SECONDED by Mr. Acoff, WITH Mr. Aliaga VOTING NAY, the Board
approved to refund $400.00 of the deposit to the resident, for the Cory Lakes Community Development
District.

Mr. Carpenter raised several concerns regarding Cross Creek. He noted that small cracks are developing
in the asphalt at the entrance, which could worsen with rain, and suggested simple patches would suffice for
now. He also highlighted speeding on Cory Lake Drive, with drivers going 50—60 mph early in the morning and
late at night, suggesting a police presence to slow traffic. Lastly, he expressed concern about the lake, which is
down 30 inches, making it unusable for boats, and proposed considering drilling a well to maintain water levels
in the future.

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS — Supervisors Requests

There being none, the next item followed.




295
296

297
298

299
300

301
302
303
304

305
306

307
308
309

310
311

312

313
314

315

Cory Lakes CDD January 15, 2026
Regular Meeting and Closed Session Page 8 of 8

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS — Closed Session — Private Discussion of Security System (Exempt
from Sunshine and Public Records Laws)

A. Open Closed Session
The closed session was not held.

B. Discussion: Amenity Access, Cameras, Gates, Rover, Resident Issues, Pool Security, Playground
Security, Amenity Center Security

1. Envera
2. JCS Investigations
C. Close Closed Session
FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS - Adjournment

On a MOTION by Ms. Belyea, SECONDED by Ms. McIntyre, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board adjourned
the meeting at 8:52 p.m., for the Cory Lakes Community Development District.

*Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at
the meeting is advised that person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made,
including the testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is to be based.

Meeting minutes were approved at a meeting by vote of the Board of Supervisors at a publicly noticed
meeting heldon  February 19, 2026

; M% ,wm—‘) W

tsngnature ' P Signature
Larry Krause Jr. Ann Belyea
Printed Name Printed Name

Title: )X Secretary O Assistant Secretary Title: X Chairman © Vice Chairman




